Ottava, 30th March, 1911.

Sir,~

on the 10¢hMarch 19104the Depariment vrote you in
regard to Messrss ¥m. Curry & Son's accovht for the fimeral
expenses of the late James Morrise As yet that letter remains
unenswered. A communication in regard to the matter has
peen received from the Rev, J o+ Bromngend he bas tronemitted

the fitm's account to the Department. Kindly explein why
you rave failed to ahsuer the enquiries made of you in this
matter,and also vhy the account has been sent in a second ’
tdme through the Rev . Mr. Brown, I may reminc vou that the
pepartment expects prompt replies to 8ll official letiers.

Your obedient sexvent,
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Asst JDeputy & Secretar¥e

Alongo ¥allace,Beq.,
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Indian Agent,
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